
From: Steven D. Miller
To: Lori Asuncion
Subject: Council investigation
Date: Thursday, January 8, 2026 2:15:03 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this
is unsolicited email.
Lori,

As requested, the total charges to the City for the Council-authorized investigation is $50,230
through January 2, 2026.

Steven D. Miller ​​​​

Partner

Hanson Bridgett LLP
SMiller@hansonbridgett.com
Direct: (415) 995-5831  |  Mobile: (415) 298‑3928

Hanson Bridgett LLP

This communication, including any attachments, is confidential and may be protected by privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any
use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender by telephone or email, and permanently delete all copies, electronic or other, you may have. The foregoing
applies even if this notice is embedded in a message that is forwarded or attached.
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